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City of Detroit 

Detroit City Council - District 4 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:   March 13, 2023 
 
TO:  Airport 
 
FROM:  Latisha Johnson   
  District 4 Councilmember 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Questions 
 

 
Good morning, Madame Clerk, 
 
I would appreciate answers to the following questions: 
 

1. Is there a plan to reopen the airport for domestic flights?  
2. Are there plans to improve the “curb appeal” of the airport?  
3. What does Community Outreach entail for the one FTE listed in the 
budget for $161K?   
4. Are there plans/funding to expand the FODCA, Tuskegee Airman 
Museum, Young Eagles Program, BPA, Benjamin O. Davis aerospace 
Technical High School?  
5. How many annual flights does MyFlight Helicopter Tour provide and what 
is the annual revenue?  

 
Best regards, 

 
Councilwoman Latisha Johnson 
Detroit Council District 4 

 


